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The Secretary of the Woodstock Branch reports 32 members, with 
30 in the Girls’ Branch. They are still working for the Parish hall, 
and hope by a sale in July to realize funds sufficient to make it fit for 
use.

In the Parish of St. Mary’s, York County, the members have been 
working to pay off the debt on the Church hall. As a result of their 
efforts they have been able to contribute $125 for that purpose, $80 for 
seats for the hall, and $15.75 interest on the debt. There are now 21 
members. In the Town of Marysville the members have been work­
ing for the building fund of the Church, and have been able to 
tribute the sum of $207 towards it.

87

con-

In the Mission of Ludlow and Blissfield there are four branches of 
the Association. The sum of $28 has been given to defray Church ex­
penses. At Lower Ludlow the members are working for the comple­
tion of the Mission room, and have given $20 to pay what was due 
the work. The windows, doors, and inside work have still to be pro­
vided for. At New Bandon $30 have been deposited in the Savings 
Bank for a Sunday School in that settlement. The Doaktown branch 
was able to hand in a considerable sum for the new Church, and through 
the kind aid of friends the Church for which these poor people have 
laboured so long was at last consecrated on May 24th.

In Kingsclear the members are working for a fund to put a new roof 
on St. Peter’s Church, and have also contributed one hundred dollars 
($100) to pay off the debt of the Parish.

In the Parish of Burton a carpet has been purchased for the chancel 
of St. John’s Church, Oromocto, the cost of which was $53.81. The 
Church has been supplied with new lamps, for which $9.63 was paid, 
and the insurance on the Church has been renewed for three years.

A Branch of the Association was formed in St. Martins
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a year ago.
The sum of $138.94 has been realized by sales of needlework. Lamps 
have been provided for the Church, costing $25.59 ; repairs made to 
Rectory, $74.35; balance paid on Church seats, $25; and interest on 
Church lands, $9.

In the Parish of Waterford the “Guild of St. Anne” was affiliated 
with the Association within the year, with six working members. 
They have earned money by means of needlework, which hits been 
applied as follows : For Clergyman’s stipend, $9 ; vessels for Holy 
Communion, $6 ; sanctuary curtains, $6.53; organ and music, $9.02; 
total, $30.55.

Mrs. Arnold, Vice-President of the St. John Girls’ Branch, writes 
that in November, 1891, she remitted to the Bishop Coadjutor the 
of $25, being part of the annual donation of $50 for the maintenance 
of the work in Ludlow. This payment completed the term of five 
years, for which this donation had been promised. In April, 1892, the 
sum of $20 was sent to the Bishop Coadjutor for Home Missions.

sum

I

Y' 4

>

,


